FOIA Resource

From: Todd Wilson [Todd.Wilson @transwestern.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 2:29 PM

To: FOIA Resource : s =Gy

Cc: Bobby Kravitz; Arlene Begelman _ FOIA/PA REGUEST/ / /

Subject: FOIA Request CaseNo.. <=0g&¥-0&. .
Det2 Rec'd: [/ ~3/—0&

jalist: Yo [ _
To whom it may concern, Folated Case: ’ )

Please provide a list of contractors that you currently (within the past 6 months) do business with or have purchase orders
with.

| represent the ownership of an office building next to the NRC building on Rockville Pike. We would like contractors, and
others you do business with, to know that we have space available for lease. Some contractors prefer to locate offices
near your building. '

You can email me the list or put it in the mail. My contact information is below.

Todd Wilson

Vice President | Mid-Atlantic Region
TRANSWESTERN

6700 Rockledge Drive, Suite 400 A
Bethesda, MD 20817

Phone 301.896.9019 | Fax 301.571.0903
transwestern.net



